
TOWN OF CARROLLTON
P. O. Box 181

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917

Mayor:        Aldermen:
   Russell Wilson           Susan Dunn

          Allen Lee
Town Clerk:           Pam Lee
   Linda B. McGregor           Bernard Taylor

          Tommy Goodman 

TO: All Board Members
FROM: Russell  Wilson, Mayor
RE: Proposed Agenda September 3, 2013, Board meeting

This is the proposed agenda: 

1. Meeting opened with prayer

2.   Approve Agenda; and n Minutes of last meeting

3. Galen Shumaker  

4. Alton
         *  revision of old budget for 2012-2013

   *  presentation of new budgets for 2013-2014
   *  Executive Session for personnel

5.  Old Business
a.  Lori – Dr. Moses & Dr. Meeks building

           Gee Building and Maurine’s building     
b.  Linda  

 Phil Costilow and painting stripes
 Community House donation
 Information from Mr. Adams, Architect
 I have a copy of Ordinance re: Parking adopted 4/2/96
 Copy of e-mail Martha Cain received from Hwy Dept.

     (mailed to each board member
4.  New Business

a. Pam – CLG Commissioners
5. Pay Bills
9.  Adjourn




